
U N I T E D  N A T I O N S

E C O N O M I C
AND
SOCIAL C O U N C I L

GENERh "̂j
E/CN,6/GR.68
18 May^950 
ORIGIEllL: E!3%1SE

ССЕФЯБЗХШ ОТ ТЕШ STATIS OF
Fourth Ssssioa

StM-IARY EBCOED OF ТНШ SIXTY-EKSTH MESTISG
Held at Lake Succeaa. Hew Yp^k, on Wedneeday, 10 May 19$0, at 11 a.m.

СОНПЖБ:
Nationality of narried women (Е/(Ж ,6/L Л/Вег .1)

Chairman: 
Members :

Mrs. DîFAUOnEDX France
Miss МсСОНКПФЛТ.Ш Australia
Miss ZIJHG China
Miss PEDESSEK Denmark
Mrs. TSALDAHIS Greece
Mrs. SEN Tadia
Mrs. KHOURY • Lebanon
Mrs. САДТТТ.ТО LEDON Mexico
Mrs. PIKTAS ' Tiirkey
Misa SUTHERLAND United Kingdom of Great ] 

and Northern Ireland
Mrs. О О Ь Ш Ш United States of America
Mrs. URDANETA Venezuela



Repressntative of a specialized agarhy;
Miss FAIRCHILD International Laboxir Organisacion (iLû),

RepressntatlYes of non-fpvemmental oiytanlzatione 5n Category В :
Misa EIDH
№ s . TAN d e n в е ю

bitexïiational Alliance of ifooien

Mrs. GAHTER - " Ihtemational Council of Voajen
Misa ТОМЬЖЗОК Internationa.! Fsdei’at.ion of Businessand Professional ¥oïEsn
Lîrs. FSEEE-Mî Liaison Conmittee of Fomen’sInternational Organizations
M-îss AENOLD World's Toung Women’s Christian

A-saociatioa
Secrétariat:

iîr.. SCEAdîT’EE Deputy Director. Legal Department
№ .  Ь Ж  MOLSHENG , ■ ■ DiTision of Human Eights
№з. МШОН Secretary of the Commis в ion

NATICKALITY OFMAREIED WOI'IEN (Е/СЕ.,бДЛ/8ет.1)

1. The CHÂlEPFJî said that as item 3 of the agenda could not be discussed
until an opinion bad been received from the Commission on Human Eights on the 
question of a convention on the political rl^ta of women, the Commissiori. woxxld 
take up item 5 which concemed the question of the nationality of married women.

2. Mr. SCHACHTEE (Secretariat) said that in the United Nations there were
four possible procédures for the formulation cf a convention, when tho 
principles to be incorporated in the convention had been agreed on.
3 * Tlae first procedure, x̂ iich was that normally used, was for the
Ccmimission to attempt to draft a complete draft convention and, having done so, 
to refer it to its superior bodioa, the Economic агй Social Council and the 
General Assembly. The latter woixld then open the ccnvontlon for signature and 
accession.
4 . A second possible procedure was for the Commission to I'ecommend to the
Economic and Social Council that it should refer the natter to the International 
Law Commission which, mder its terms of reference, would be competent to prepare 
a convention on the subject.



5 , A th ird  procedure was to r  the ComniisBion to  propose the egtahlisliment 

Of a sp e cia l comolttee o f  le g a l  eaperts to  d ra ft the convention. That procedure 

had been used in  the case o f  the d ra ft ccaaventicn on sta te le s sn e ss ,

6 . F in a lly , the Commission might ask the Council to  convene an 

in tern ation al civiference o f  member s ta te s  to  d ra ft the cm veation and open i t  

fo r  signatu re,

7 . A l l  four methods had been used in  the United N ations. The General 

Assembly, however, had considered the problem o f  dealing w ith conventions a t  

i t s  la s t  session, apd the report o f  the Committee on Methods and Procedures had 

indicated th at the General Assembly did not think i t  desirable th a t the te x t  of  

a convention should be prepared by a large boây or by csae having a heavy agenda. 

I f ,  th erefore, the Caamisslon wished the c<mxventiOTi to  b e ‘considered as soon as 

possible and by as many Governments as p o ssib le, he thought thç b est procedía?© 

would be fo r  i t  to  recommend th a t bhe Council should c a l l  an in te m a tio № l  

conference to  d ra ft the convention alc«ig the lin e s  o f  the p rin cip les adopted by 

the Commission. The teraas o f the resolu tion  should be f a i r l y  f le x ib le  so as to  

leave the conference free to  make the necessary le g a l changes in  i t s  d r a ftin g .

8, In answer t o  a q u e stim  from the United S ta te s represen tative,

Mr. Sohaohter said i t  was possible fo r  the Ccamlsslon, to  ask the International 

Law Commission to  d r a ft  a convention, but th a t would be a request and not an 

in stru ctio n , as only the -General Assembly, was competent to  issue instructions  

to  the In te ra a ticn a l law CcmmiBSion. Moreover, the Internation al law Coiamissi<ai 

had a heavy agenda and was bound by lengthy and elaborate procedure.

9« ba reply to  the representative o f Denmark, he said  th at in  the case o f

very complicated conventions, i t  was not d esirab le  to  have them considered in  

d e ta il  by Main Ccmaaittees o f  the General Assembly. Although the convention in  

questlcHi should be simple and r e la t iv e ly  short, i t  might give r is e  to  problems, 

p a rticu la rly  i f  i t  was not l ik e ly  to  be u n iv ersa lly  adopted. That being so, he 

thought the intern ation al conference procedure the most s u ita b le . A fu3rther 

advantage o f  the procedure was th a t the convention would be submitted d ir e c tly  

-to  Govenaaents on completion, without ad d itio n al consideration in the 

United N ations,



io , It vas difficult to' te specific coïicem.ing’the rè'latiVa expenso cf •'
■'thé different procedureâ. 'Soth the international conférence and the spacial'- 
cotmitdee of ёхрегЧ,в wcUld ’ce composed of 'représentatives of Governments/во 
that additional travelling end snheistOnce allowances would not he involved, ■ 
There was p.i’ohahly no auhstantial difíexisnoe between the cost of'having" tow ‘ 
convention prepared by an internationsl conference or a group of sxpertsy shd - 
having it drsfted'by a C»iKMitté© of the Assembly. ■ ■

li. ' TÍae'CEAIPlM'proponed that'the Corsaiesira should inject the first 
p‘rocëduré outlined.' ' It would not be possible for'the Coænissjlbn' Itcélf-' to 
âdû'ft 'a :coairoh'ti.cn'' owing to the lack  of tlm© at ita' disposal. “'

12'. ' '• ‘ Mrs'v‘ KEOÜE-Î''{L(Éfbatiàa)>' 'having b'eér.' infà«aad'‘by-'-Mr'« Schachtér that,- "
from h рГсс>з<10га'Г aspect, the most direct and efficient •■icetfc.od In the' esse in-'" 
poiiit'vîOuld' be to ca'll' áii lnter:;,ationai 'coijo’erssoe, propcOed tha't 'the Ccmmisslon 
’ shodld'' recóaÉsWSd that procedure to the' Economic and Social'Counc'ilv " ■■ ■ ■"

1 3. Mrs/GOîibM'̂ dî (United States of America ) soggas-ted that the-CoinmiBBlon 
shoii3.d aek the Council to convene a ccsm^ttee of exports rather than ah ' 
intérns'ticaia.X conférence .

14. Miss зитЬЖ1ЛК1) (United Kingdom) suggested that it'would be more'
appropriate to 3.eave. the Economic and Social Council to decide as to procedure 
if it adopted the Commission's suggestion concerning a convention, for more 
.information regarding the views of Governments would probably be avaxlable when 
the Cpuncil„met,, ........
, 15.,, Ghe had been, much impressed, in. listening to the_ statement of the
International Labour Organisation's representative the previous day, by her 
account of the preliminary work necessary to ascertain the vieirs of Govarnmentsi 
The success of ILO conventions was largely due to the careful preparation under
taken beforehand.



1бо Mies ?ДШО (China) suppoJ'tecL the United Kingdom representative*з
Ex:g@eevion.

1 7. In reply to a question from the United Kingdom representative,
Mr. UJEACKl'Er. (Gscretariat) declared that if the Council or the СС'Оаа:'selon so 
desired, the Secrsteriat would prepare a draft text as a working document for 
the confex'ence. That was, indeed, the usual procedure,

18, The 01141®AN fclt the United Kingdom préposai was scatewhat negative;
the Ccsicnlssion shou’d provide the Council with some idee of its preference aa
to procedure. She thersfcre suggested that the Committee ш  Resolutions should 
he asked to add a paragreph describing the nethcd favoured hy the Ciyanission to 
the joint draft i'esolution (E/OK.6/L.4/Sev,l). -

19, Kiss ZUNG (China) atid Miss McCORKlNmiS (Auatrelia) supported the
Chairmen’s suggestion, аз it would give representatives more tlmv' to consult 
their Govomments and vouH enable them to rake stronger recommendations.

20. At the recuost of the Chairman, Mrs. UHIANETA (Venezuela), Chairman
of the CoTomitteo on Résolut ions, read and commentud on the revised joint draft 
resolution of Mexico, the United States of America, and Venezuela (Е/СИ.б/ьЛ/ 
Rev.l).
21. She herself was in complete agreement with the terms of the joint
draft resolution. Those representatives who had not agreed with the original 
draft had thought that the question of the nationality of children ш в  being 
considered hy the Ccmmittee on Statelessness and Related Problems. According 
to the Secretariat’s report, however, the Ccmimittee on Statelessness would only 
consider the problem of children whose parents were stateless. The question of 
ths xoationallty of children whose parents were not stateless should therefore
be dealt with in the convention on the nstionality of married women,

22, Miss ZUNG (China) agreed with the Venezuelan representative but asked
the precise meaning of the words "recognized nationality" in the third line of 
paragraph 2 of the joint draft proposal.



23» Mrs. З Ж  (India) observed that althoxjgh It had been proposed that the
drcftiiig of the convention should be referred to the Economic and Social- Council 
ox‘ to a. coiamittee cf experts, the Сопшг1ва1сп now appeared to be drawing up 
the text. She therefore wondered whether the Commission intended to adopt a 
resolrt-icn on the text., as in that event she would have to abstain in the absence 
of instri’cticns from her Government. She explained that the Aliens’ Nationality 
Act dra'̂ in up by the British in Iplt had become obsolete and i;hat new legislation 
for citizenship was now being prepared in India., She had cabled to her Govern
ment; but in the mean.tlme could make no commitment on its behalf,

24. The CHAIRMAN po:înted out that the Coooiasion was conbinu.ing work which
had been started some years ago: at least it could specify the provisions which
it wished to include in tho convention. Perhaps the Committee on Eesolutions 
could draft general principles which would reflect the views of the Commission as 
a whole. If delegates felt reluctant to commit their Governments even on the 
broad principies, then a vote could be taken peragreph by paragraph. She thought, 
however, that sub-paragraph (a.) and tb© first part of sub-paragraph (b) of 
paragraph 1 would be generally acceptable to tte Commission, Any representative 
who. wished to abstain from voting could point out that such, abstention did not 
necesserily indicate a negative attitude tovford the convention and could reserve 
her position on the matter until Instructions were received from her Govertraent,

25. Mrs. GOIDMM (United States of Amex’ica) said that the important factor 
concerned in paragraph 2 of the Joint draft proposal was that of th© nationality 
of children. In,the past, a good deal of confusion had axlsenj in some ceses 
the child automatically had the nationality of one of its parents, vberees in 
other countries the child automaticelly became a national of the country of 
birth. Further complications arose in the case of a chdld whose parents had been 
naturalized. It was of primary import шее to establish a procedure by which 
married women would be allowed to. retain their owxi nationality or to change it if 
they BO desired, irrespective of the husband's nationality. In no circumstances 
should a woman lose her own nationality either through marriage or through the 
dissolution of her marriage. There should be no doubt as to the rights of the

/illegitimate



l/ciîi|/sR.6a

illegitimpt© child to nationality end the Commission should state that, as 
sentioned in the joint draft propos el,mot hers felt a natural eaad acute concern 
in the question. She therefore thought that the problem should be brought 
to the attention of the Economic end Social Council in the form of a general 
resolution.

26. . Miss PEDERSEN (Denmark), did not think that par^reph 2 of the joint 
proposal was concerned with the nationality of married women; on the contrary 
it eppoerod to deal with tho nationality of children. Although, as the 
United Etrtea roprosentative bad pointed out, women had a natiural ш й  acute 
concern ill the questlori, there was a legal eSpect also to be considered. The 
problem might be studied at the later date, but she did not think that it was 
appropriate to include it in the joint draft,

27.V Miss ZIM> (China) thought that the Commission should deal with the 
matter. She mentioned the complicated situation which could arise if a father 
died prior* to the birth of his. child; In such cases, the mother should certainly 
be able to give her nationality to the child ofc birth. That was a legal question, 
and it was Important that the mother should have the right to transfer her 
nationality to the child,

28. Mrs. GOLDMAN (United States of America) agreed the Commission could 
not ignore the question. In additioii to illegitimate children, there were 
refugees who could trace only one parent. If the Commission desired, however, 
the point could be included in a. separate resolution.

29. lîiss SUTHERLAliD (United Kingdom) said she had no objection to the 
principles mentioned in the first part of the document; in fact, those points 
were already covered by existing legislation in the United Kingdom.
30.- She agreed with the Danish representative, however, regarding para- . 
graph 2o The question of refugee children was related to the problem of 
stateless ohildi’en which was dealt with by the AjJ ЦйР CoEritteo on Statelessness

/and Related



and Related Problems« She did not think that the principle raised vias concerned
with discrimination against/women in regard to nationality» It was dl fid cuit to 
protect children from hardships that might arise owing to broken marriages, but 
the welfare of children was a separate question» In any Case; she was/Soiivinced 
that the interests of the child in mixed marriages woiild be automatically 
protected by the. right suggested in paragraph 2»
31л For these reasons she could not approve the second part of the draft, .

32. №e, GOLDMN (United States of America) pointed out that it was not
suggested that the child should take the mother’s nationality; tho proposal 
was, in fact, that the child should be able to take the nationality of the 
mother as well as that of the fa-bher. There were many places where those 
conditions did not exist and the Coimlssion should strive to abolish such 
discrimination against mothers,

33* Miss ZUNG (China) suggeeted that paragraph 2 might be redrafted in
order to satisfy dissentient members, but in any case, the'Cornaission should 
state that there must be no discrimination against a mother’s right to transfer 
her nationality to her children.

34, Mrs, TSALDAEIB (Greece) recalled that the Chairman had said at the.
previous meeting that the Conmission-should confine its-activities to the 
question of the nationality of the spouses; she wondered whether that view 
had been changed.

35 • Mrs. GOLDMAN (United States of America) agreed with the Qiinese
representative that the text of the proposal might be reworded and would 
endeavour to prepare a more acceptable draft for the consideration of the 
Commission,’ »
36. ' The CÈAIEMAW felt that the first part of the Joint draít resolution
should not give rise' to any objections oñ th® Part of Governments in view of 
the inclusion of the second sentence In sub-paragraph (b) which stated that:

/"no-thlng



"nothing in this article shall preclude the parties to a convention making 
special provision for the voluntary heturalization of aliens married to their 
nationals”. The provisions of that part of the draft resolution were there
fore very general and should receive unanimous support.
37 . Vith respect to paragraph 2, the Chalrmn agreed vlth the representa
tives of Denmark and the United Kingdom, that no reference to children should 
Ъе included. The convention would no doubt have repercussions on the question 
of the nationality of children and the attention of the .ihonomic end. Social 
Gounrll mif^t be drawn to that fact. If that was considered to be Insufficient, 
a few goneral principles could be included. For instance, the Economic and 
Social Codicil might he told that, as the nationality of parents obviously 
affected the nationality of children, the specific question of the.nationality 
of children should be covered in a separate convention.

38, №s, CASTILLO lEDON (Mexico) «greed that emphasis should be placed
in the draft resolution on the mother rather than on the child. She suggested 
that the draft resolution should be amended to that effect.

39, Mrs. IBALDAEIS (Ck-eece) suggested that.a more suitable wording for
paragraph 1 (b) mi^t be the followiag: "Neither marriage nor its dissolution
shall leave either husband or wife without a nationality."

40, Mrs. PEKTAS (Turkey) felt that the primary concern of the Commissií»
on the Status of Women should be the nationality of married women, whether 
mothers or not. That was complicated in itself and was a problem which 
should be clarified, In some countries married women retained their nation
ality while in others they did not, The emphasis should be placed on the 
first part of the draft resolution in order to clarify the, position of married 
women. The question of the woman who had a child was a different matter which 
concerned Ш е  Social Commission more than it did the Commission on the Status 
of Women, Neverthaless, the attention of the Economic and Social Council 
might be drawn to that problem.

' /41, Mrs. GOLDMAN



4l. Мгв, GOI.DMAIÎ (Utofijed Statea of America) dacl^ed., tâajt. iiie. ̂ .pbcsora-
of tho joint draft reeoiutioa had deemed it neceesery to Indioate •’iisb the 
provisions OÍ' suhwparagraphs (a) and (b) created the further problem of ao'thers. 
They had therefore thought it advieabla to include a sentanc© drawing the 
abtension of the Economic and Social Council, to. that problem,.;

4г. ' î-îrs. ШВАНЕГГА (VonfZue'Ja) felt. that the Cotimiesion could adopt para
graph 1 of the joint draft résolution,,,as aroeaded by, Greece, without ХлгиЬег 
' diecueslon.  ̂ ,

4 3, / Mies PEISSSEÎI (Веетагк) eaggeated that in,the, first line of, the ,
paragraph the word "content" should be replaced by.Ш е  word "principles".

41», tJKDANlTA .(Venezuela), considered .that, if the Сош1вз1оп was not
prepáx-ed to adopt tb.e .first, paragra;^ .aa; it stocd, the resplutjiou as a whole ' 
should be referred to the Conmittqe on Resol.utipiis .for re.lmftiriG on the basis , 
of the proposals made during the debate.

4 5. The CHAIRMAN agreed with the suggestion to refer the text as a whole
to the CoEmltteG on Rp-SQlutlons. No further discussion .appeared .necessary with 
respect to paragraph 1. "With regard to paragraph 2, several courses were
open to the Coiamiasion. It could decide to delate any reference to 'bhe 
nationality, of the child, or,simplify, that paragraph .by a .mere reference to . 
the fact that the Commission was concerned wi'bh the problem of the nationality 
of the child and requested its further .considerstion, by a, .competent organ, or 
it could state that.the nationality of each parent.should have equal force in 
determining the nationality of. the child.. , Of the three .possible proced-úres, ■ ,
she considered the second to be the .most, suitable, . . • . , ; . >

The Chairman’s suggestion was adopted. ,. .

46. The CHAIRMAN wondered whether the Commisaipri.might not deem,it.
necessary to request the Committee on Resolutions to include a third para
graph to cover the procedure to be adopted >rith respect to the dreftlng of 
a oon^títixm on :the nationality of married women. The Commission could

/eittier



either recoiamend a specific procedure to the Economic and Social Council or 
leave it to that body to determine the beet procedure to be adopted.

47. Mrs. О О Ш Ш  (United States of America) felt that the Commission 
should reach a final decision as to Ш е  content of the draft resolution be
fore diacuBsing the question of the procedure to be adopted.
48. If It would in any vay clarify the situation, thé United States 
delegation vas prepared to submit a separate draft resolution covering para- 
grapii 2.

49. 'Ihe CEAÏEMAN considered that the provisions contained in paragraph 2
should be included as a part of a generel resolution.

50. Mrs. PEKTAS (Turkey) considered that it was for the Economic and
Social Council, rather than the Commission on the Stetus of Women, to take a 
decision as to the procedure to be adopted in drafting a convention oS the 
nationality of married women. The drafting of conventions was an important 
matter on which most Governments had a definite policy.

51. The Са\ЦШН felt that it was nevertheless open to the Commission
to indicate its wishes in the matter to the Economic and Social Council. More
over, the substance of the draft resolution would in no way be affected,

52. Miss McCOBKINDAIE (Australia) observed that several representatives
had not had iuffioient time to consult their Governments with respect to 
paragraph 2, Moreover, no decision had been taîmn as to how best to approach 
the question of the dz*afting of a convention on the nationality of married 
women. It mié^t therefore be preferable to draw up a statement setting out 
the problem as a whole and transferring responsibility to another or^n.

53. The CHAIRMAK proposed that the Commission should request the 
Economic and Social Council to entrust a competent organ with the considera
tion' of the question of the nationality of the child, Иге principle that 
the nationality of the mother should have equal force in determining the

/nationality



nationality of "the child' could not give rise té any objection. The Gomiaiaeion 
would he fully Jt^tified in making such a‘recommendation. .

54. ■ b'lrs. aiSTILLO ISDON (Moxico) fully e^eed With the Chairman. Thé . 
draft résolution contained some of dáié haeic■principios governing ths righto 
of women and the Comaiasion would be fully Justified in Stating tiiat one'of 
the basic ri@its of a woman was to fetala her nationality and to traaafer it 
to her child,; ■'
55* In requesting the Economic and Social Council to draft a convention
on the ne-tionality of married women, the Conmission should at least indicate 
What it wished that convention to inclùdè.

56. The CHAIRMAN proposed that the Commission should refer -fche Joint draft
resolution to the Committee‘on'Résolutions for redrafting. The Conmittee Would 
be requested to include a ‘cliird pafa^aph asking the Éooncmlc and Social Council 
to decide as to' the parocedure■to be adopted in drafting a conventie® on the 
nationality of married women.

It was so decided; '■ ■■• ■■ .

The''meeting rose at 12,55 p.,m.

I s/5 ajB.


